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The matters to be considered at the
meeting are:

Open Session
A. Approval of Minutes

¢ October 12, 2006 (Open and
Closed).

B. New Business—Regulations

¢ Disclosure and Reporting
Requirements—Final Rule.

e Farmer Mac Risk-Based Capital
Stress Test—Final Rule.

C. Reports

¢ Office of Management Services
Quarterly Report.

Dated: November 1, 2006.
Roland E. Smith,
Secretary, Farm Credit Administration Board.
[FR Doc. 06-9074 Filed 11-1-06; 12:23 pm]
BILLING CODE 6705-01-P

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Sunshine Act Notices

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, November
8, 2006 at 10 a.m.

PLACE: 999 E Street, NW., Washington,
DC.

STATUS: This meeting will be closed to
the public.

ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED: Compliance
matters pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g.
Audits conducted pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
437g, 438(b), and Title 26, U.S.C.
Matters concerning participation in civil
actions or proceedings or arbitration.
Internal personnel rules and procedures
or matters affecting a particular
employee.

PERSON TO CONTACT FOR INFORMATION:
Mr. Robert Biersack, Press Officer,
telephone: (202) 694—-1220.

Mary W. Dove,

Secretary of the Commission.

[FR Doc. 06—9084 Filed 11-1-06; 2:26 pm]
BILLING CODE 6715-01-M

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION
Meeting

Time and Date: 10 a.m.—November 8,
2006.

Place: 800 North Capitol Street, NW.,
First Floor Hearing Room, Washington,
DC.

Status: Closed.

Matters To Be Considered:

1. Docket No. 02—-08—Odyssea

Stevedoring of Puerto Rico, Inc. v.

Puerto Rico Ports Authority;

2. Docket No. 04-01—International
Shipping Agency, Inc. v. the Puerto
Rico Ports Authority;

3. Docket No. 04—06—San Antonio
Maritime Corp. and Antilles Cement
Corp. v. Puerto Rico Ports Authority;

4. Docket No. 99—-16—Carolina Marine
Handling, Inc. v. South Carolina State
Ports Authority, Charleston Naval
Complex Redevelopment Authority,
Charleston International Projects, Inc.
and Charleston International Ports,
LLC;

5. Docket No. 06—01—Worldwide
Relocations, Inc., All-in-One
Shipping, Inc., Boston Logistics Corp.,
Around the World Shipping, Inc.,
Tradewind Consulting, Inc., Global
Direct Shipping, Megan K. Karpick
(a.k.a. Catherine Kaiser, Kathryn
Kaiser, Catherine Kerpick, Megan
Kaiser and Alexandria Hudson),
Martin J. McKenzie, Patrick John
Costadoni, Elizabeth F. Hudson,
Sharon Fachler, and Oren Fachler, et
al.—Possible Violations of Sections 8,
10 and 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984
and the Commission’s Regulations at
46 CFR 515.3, 515.21 and 520.3.
Contact Person for More Information:

Bryant L. VanBrakle, Secretary, (202)

523-5725.

Karen V. Gregory,

Assistant Secretary.

[FR Doc. 06-9083 Filed 11-1-06; 2:05 pm]
BILLING CODE 6730-01-M

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Change in Bank Control Notices;
Acquisition of Shares of Bank or Bank
Holding Companies

The notificants listed below have
applied under the Change in Bank
Control Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)) and
§225.41 of the Board’s Regulation Y (12
CFR 225.41) to acquire a bank or bank
holding company. The factors that are
considered in acting on the notices are
set forth in paragraph 7 of the Act (12
U.S.C. 1817(j)(7)).

The notices are available for
immediate inspection at the Federal
Reserve Bank indicated. The notices
also will be available for inspection at
the office of the Board of Governors.
Interested persons may express their
views in writing to the Reserve Bank
indicated for that notice or to the offices
of the Board of Governors. Comments
must be received not later than
November 20, 2006.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta
(Andre Anderson, Vice President) 1000
Peachtree Street, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia
30309:

1. CM] Interests, LP, Hinesville,
Georgia, Carolyn L. Jones as general
partner; to acquire voting shares of
Coastal Bankshares, Inc., and thereby
indirectly acquire voting shares of The
Coastal Bank, both of Savannah,
Georgia.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System, October 31, 2006.

Robert deV. Frierson,

Deputy Secretary of the Board.

[FR Doc. E6-18560 Filed 11-02—-06; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 6210-01-S

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Formations of, Acquisitions by, and
Mergers of Bank Holding Companies

The companies listed in this notice
have applied to the Board for approval,
pursuant to the Bank Holding Company
Act of 1956 (12 U.S.C. 1841 et seq.)
(BHC Act), Regulation Y (12 CFR Part
225), and all other applicable statutes
and regulations to become a bank
holding company and/or to acquire the
assets or the ownership of, control of, or
the power to vote shares of a bank or
bank holding company and all of the
banks and nonbanking companies
owned by the bank holding company,
including the companies listed below.

The applications listed below, as well
as other related filings required by the
Board, are available for immediate
inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank
indicated. The application also will be
available for inspection at the offices of
the Board of Governors. Interested
persons may express their views in
writing on the standards enumerated in
the BHC Act (12 U.S.C. 1842(c)). If the
proposal also involves the acquisition of
a nonbanking company, the review also
includes whether the acquisition of the
nonbanking company complies with the
standards in section 4 of the BHC Act
(12 U.S.C. 1843). Unless otherwise
noted, nonbanking activities will be
conducted throughout the United States.
Additional information on all bank
holding companies may be obtained
from the National Information Center
website at www.ffiec.gov/nic/.

Unless otherwise noted, comments
regarding each of these applications
must be received at the Reserve Bank
indicated or the offices of the Board of
Governors not later than November 27,
2006.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta
(Andre Anderson, Vice President) 1000
Peachtree Street, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia
30309:

1. SouthEast Bancshares, Inc.; to
become a bank holding company by
acquiring 100 percent of the voting
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